



Paweł Stanecki

The most important in my life is gaining knowledge and traveling. I am self learning person but I like to share my knowledge with team mates. When it goes to my experience, I was working with the technologies like: Javascript, PHP, HTML, CSS, LESS, SCSS, Wordpress, React, Redux, Webpack, node.js, C++, Java, MySQL, MongoDB. After a year of searching the best technology stack to work with I decided to stay with Javascript and React. I think JS is the most interesting programming language at the moment. Every day I have to work with GIT as a version control and we work in agile with my team mates. My native language is Polish but I speak also English(advanced) and Spanish(beginner). I think that team spirit is one of the most important things in work next to develop and gaining new experience.

Contact

E-mail:

p.stanecki93@gmail.com

Phone number:

+48 663 133 755

Birth date:

05.04.1993

City:

Wrocław

Skills

- JavaScript
- React
- HTML
- Node
- Express
- CSS
- SASS
- LESS
- Mongo
- PHP
- MySQL
- linux
- WordPress
- Bootstrap
- RPG
- iSeries
- Matlab
- Git
- Redux
- jQuery
- JIRA
- photoshop
- MySQL
- Jest
- Webpack

Professional experience

10.2018 – currently [10 months]

Front -End Developer / Sandstream Development sp. z o.o. / Wrocław

Short description:

Currently I am a member of two-man team responsible for designing, programming, implementing and support an application created in Javascript (ES6). We use GIT version control, agile and whole application we are creating is based on React technology, node.js and MongoDB on the backend side.

05.2017 – 09.2018 [1 year 5 months]

Front End Developer / Proformat / Wrocław

Short description:

I was making websites and online shops based on Wordpress. After receiving graphic project in PSD format I was responsible for the project implementation from beginning to the end. It means that I had to split it in Photoshop, created it in PHP, JS(jQuery), HTML, CSS/LESS and finally implemented it in the production server. I often had to contact with the end client, mainly by phone.

10.2016 – 05.2017 [8 months]

Software Administrator / Volvo Polska Sp. z o.o. / Wrocław

Short description:

I was responsible for searching for not obvious errors and bugs in Application provides to the end user. I had to create own documentation for every finished task. I was taking part in daily, weekly and monthly video conferences with our team worldwide. I was also helping my team mates to solve more complicated bugs.

07.2016 – 10.2016 [4 months]

Application Support / Volvo Polska Sp. z o.o. / Wrocław

Short description:

I was responsible for searching for errors and bugs in Application provides to the end user. I had to create own documentation for every finished task. I was taking part in daily, weekly and monthly video conferences with our team worldwide.

07.2015 – 10.2015 [4 months]

Quality controller /Hemmersbach Central Support Spółka z o.o. Sp. k.

/ Wrocław

Languages

English: advanced

Spanish: basic

Polish: mother

Short description:

I was responsible for controlling and testing installed software in Medion Laptops.

Education

10.2016 – 05.2017 [8 months]

Wrocław University of Economics

Computer Science

Specialization: Computer Science in Business

Degree name: master

10.2013 – 03.2016 [2 years 6 months]

Wrocław University of Technology

Telecommunication

Specialization: Mobile telecommunications

Degree name: engineer

Additional information:

I was the class president on the last year.

Courses and certificates

04.2016

Routing and Switching Essentials

By: CISCO CCNA

10.2015

"Practical aspects of software development" - as an additional course at the Wrocław University of Technology

By: Nokia Wrocław

04.2015

Introduction to Networks

By: CISCO CCNA

Additional

10.2015 – 03.2016 [6 months]

Class president on the last year. / Wrocław University of Technology

Interests

football, electronics, travelling, programming

Links

<https://github.com/kendyl93>

<https://bit.ly/2Ms3qM8>

<http://www.piproject.pl/>

<http://thewanderlust.pl/>

<http://pawelstanecki.pl/>